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Promoting a healthy environment. 

PERMIT MODIFICATION APPROVAL 
/ 

Re: Permit Modification Approval for  

The Office of Oil and Gas has reviewed the attached permit modification for the above referenced 
permit.  The attached modification has been approved and well work may begin.  Please be 
reminded that the oil and gas inspector is to be notified twenty-four (24) hours before permitted 
well work is commenced. 

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact me at (304) 926- 0450. 

Chief 

Farm Name: 
U.S. WELL NUMBER:

Date Modification Issued:  
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Kees, Kelly L

From: Kees, Kelly L

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 11:17 AM

To: mstanton (mstanton@anteroresources.com); Dani Devito

Cc: Brewer, Charles T; Stansberry, Wade A; Haught, Derek M

Subject: Expedited Modification - Well Work Permit (API: 47-095-02718)

Attachments: 95-02718 mod.pdf

I have attached a copy of the newly issued expedited modification to number “MILLS UNIT 1H” (API 47-095-02718) This 
will serve as your copy. If you have any questions, then please contact us here at the Office of Oil and Gas. 
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